From: Spears, Scott <Scott.Spears@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 3:25 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Michael Belsky
<Michael.Belsky@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Ganiyu, Vaughn C. <vaughn.ganiyu@chicagopolice.org>; Thomas Corbett
<Thomas.Corbett@chicagopolice.org>; Michael Fitzgerald
<Michael.Fitzgerald@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: FW: Signed FINKL MOU

Good afternoon Steve and Michael. Attached is an agreement that the CPD has entered with
Finkl Steel for the destruction of contraband firearms and metal weapons. Finkl Steel is
providing this service to the CPD at no charge.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this arrangement.

Best regards,

Scott D. Spears

General Counsel

Chicago Police Department

Office of the Superintendent

3510 South Michigan Avenue 5th Floor
Chicago, IL 60653

(0) 312-745-6115

(C) 773-502-7243

CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY CLIENT AND/OR

WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE APPLIES



From: Corbett, Thomas G. <Thomas.Corbett@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 13:40 PM
To: Fitzgerald, Michael A. <Michael.Fitzgerald@chicagopolice.org>; Ganiyu, Vaughn C.

<Vaughn.Ganiyu@chicagopolice.org>; Spears, Scott <Scott.Spears@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: Re: Signed FINKL MOU

Lieutenant,

Attached is the fully executed agreement with Finkl. The Department of Ethics and the
Comptroller are requesting an email verifying that the Department is accepting a gift from Finkl
on behalf of the City. | will talk to the General Counsel, and we will take care of that.

Regards,

Sergeant Thomas Corbett #2149
Legal Officer Il

Chicago Police Department
Legal Affairs Division

W: 312-745-6115

PAX: 0245

C: 312-909-6923

F:312-745-6995

CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY CLIENT AND/OR

WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE APPLIES


mailto:Thomas.Corbett@chicagopolice.org
mailto:Michael.Fitzgerald@chicagopolice.org
mailto:Vaughn.Ganiyu@chicagopolice.org
mailto:Scott.Spears@chicagopolice.org

DISCLAIMER: THE CONTENT OF THIS DOCUMENT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)
&/OR FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). Any further disclosure or dissemination of this
document or the information contained herein is strictly prohibited without the approval of the
Chicago Police Department's Crime Prevention & Information Center. Elements of this
document may be subject to 28 CFR part 23. lllinois DL or ID images are only for use as
authorized by 625 ILCS 5/6-110.1 and 92111. Adm. Code 1030.140. This information shall not
be released to the media or the general public. FAILURE TO ADHERE TO THESE POLICIES MAY
RESULT IN CIVIL, CRIMINAL OR DISCIPLINARY ACTION.

It should be noted that some of this information describes First Amendment protected
activities. The Chicago Police Department's Crime Prevention and Information Center (CPIC)
recognizes that Americans have constitutionally protected rights to assemble, speak, and
petition the government. The CPIC safeguards these rights and only reports on First
Amendment protected activities for operational planning in the interest of assuring the safety
and security of the demonstrators and the public. The CPIC will continue to communicate these
events with other law enforcement partners in an effort to facilitate the Department's mission
of assuring the safety and security of the demonstrators and the public.

From: Fitzgerald, Michael A. <Michael.Fitzgerald@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 8:58 AM
To: Corbett, Thomas G. <Thomas.Corbett@chicagopolice.org>; Ganiyu, Vaughn C.

<Vaughn.Ganiyu@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: Re: Signed FINKL MOU

Thank you so much. Let me know if you need anything on our end.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Corbett, Thomas G. <Thomas.Corbett@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 8:48:51 AM
To: Fitzgerald, Michael A. <Michael.Fitzgerald@chicagopolice.org>; Ganiyu, Vaughn C.

<Vaughn.Ganiyu@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: Re: Signed FINKL MOU
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Thank you, Lieutenant. | will forward to the GC and the Supe for review and approval. I'll
forward you the fully executed agreement, once | have it.

Regards,

Sergeant Thomas Corbett #2149
Legal Officer Il

Chicago Police Department
Legal Affairs Division

W: 312-745-6115

PAX: 0245

C:312-909-6923

F:312-745-6995

CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY CLIENT AND/OR

WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE APPLIES

DISCLAIMER: THE CONTENT OF THIS DOCUMENT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)
&/OR FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). Any further disclosure or dissemination of this
document or the information contained herein is strictly prohibited without the approval of the
Chicago Police Department's Crime Prevention & Information Center. Elements of this
document may be subject to 28 CFR part 23. lllinois DL or ID images are only for use as
authorized by 625 ILCS 5/6-110.1 and 92111. Adm. Code 1030.140. This information shall not
be released to the media or the general public. FAILURE TO ADHERE TO THESE POLICIES MAY
RESULT IN CIVIL, CRIMINAL OR DISCIPLINARY ACTION.



It should be noted that some of this information describes First Amendment protected
activities. The Chicago Police Department's Crime Prevention and Information Center (CPIC)
recognizes that Americans have constitutionally protected rights to assemble, speak, and
petition the government. The CPIC safeguards these rights and only reports on First
Amendment protected activities for operational planning in the interest of assuring the safety
and security of the demonstrators and the public. The CPIC will continue to communicate these
events with other law enforcement partners in an effort to facilitate the Department's mission
of assuring the safety and security of the demonstrators and the public.

From: Fitzgerald, Michael A. <Michael.Fitzgerald@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 3:11 PM
To: Corbett, Thomas G. <Thomas.Corbett@chicagopolice.org>; Ganiyu, Vaughn C.

<Vaughn.Ganiyu@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: Fw: Signed FINKL MOU

Good afternoon,

Attached is the signed MOU from Finkl. Please let me know what else is needed on our end.

Sincerely,

Lt. Michael Fitzgerald #197

From: Honea, Paul G. <Paul.Honea@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 3:09 PM

To: Fitzgerald, Michael A. <Michael.Fitzgerald@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: Signed FINKL MOU
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Sergeant Paul Honea # 1975

Chicago Police Department

(Evidence and Recovered Property Section / Unit 167)
312-746-6769

paul.honea@chicagopolice.org
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